
CONS TRUCTION

an.d trimmued with < ogapie, stainied and
x'arnished. The doors aud trii iii the eorridors
and auditoriumn are of asli, the auditorium floor
being of inaple, the initention beiiug that it wilI
be usedl at times for gývililasiumi work.

A feature of the seconid floor corridor is a
series of arches whichi formi a gleylooking
down into the auditorium aund giviing aui excel-
lent view of the eiîtire cenitral space. The audi-
torium, which lias in ail a seati.ing capac.ity of
over two tholùsanid, is liglited bv ai skYlighit about
two-thirds its size, and has an obscure glass
ceiling. The artificial lighting is done by re-

design of technical -sehool buildings. The site,
cornprising six acres on Wentworth sitreet in
the heart -of the city, was purcliased three, years
ago by the Techuical Committee of the Board
of Education, and ground was broken in the
spring -of 1918 for the erection of the firsit unit.
Tlhis unit is, 10w. nearing cominletioni, and wiil
be ready for the officiai opening. some time in
.Jfanuary, 1920. In the meautime, both day and
eveiinig classes are being lield, with an elnroll-
ment of 400 for the day and 2,200 for the even-
ing classes.

The new Technical Sehool building is dis-
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flectors, which are placed behind the ceiiling
screeii, there being no'eiectic fixtures visible.

1The building is heaited by a vacuum steam
system,, and ventilated. by -anl automatic, fani
system witli temperature control. to ail[ clas-s
rooms. The fresh -air is drawn in from the
roof by a. fan, iii the.. basement, -and is. theuce
cieaned and heated and forced 'through -ducts
to ail roonis, the foui air being taken off by an
exhaust fan which is placed under.the roof.

THE NEWV HAMILTON TECH-NICAL SOHOOL.

As regards the new. Hamilton Tecin-icai
choit is q.uite another type to the building

just described, as well -as different to the usuai

tinctly a factoyry building. It lias been put up
according to the best kîîowiî methods. of factory
construction. The building faces Wentwo-rth
street, and lias a frontage of 100 feet. It runs
back 120 feet. T he structure is four storie6
liigh, -and is built of reinforced concrete, with
supporting pillars. thirty inches in* diam.eter
dividing the building into bays twenty feet
square. The exterior has a veneer of press.ë'd
brick. The sash throughiont is of steel, withl
standard factory pivote3d sash for ventilation.
The ceilings and pillars have been painted a
glo's-s white of three applications.'

The front section of the schooi is divided into
ciass rooms of standard eize divided by tule


